EVERY SATURDAY CLUB (ATLANTA, GA.)
Every Saturday Club (Atlanta, Ga.) records, 1895-1981

Emory University
Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library
Atlanta, GA 30322
404-727-6887
rose.library@emory.edu

Descriptive Summary

Creator:        Every Saturday Club (Atlanta, Ga.)
Title:          Every Saturday Club (Atlanta, Ga.) records, 1895-1981
Call Number:    Manuscript Collection No. 198
Extent:         .75 linear ft. (2 boxes)
Abstract:       Records of the Every Saturday Club, an Atlanta women's discussion group affiliated with the Atlanta Federation of Women's Clubs.
Language:       Materials entirely in English.

Administrative Information

Restrictions on Access
Unrestricted access.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction
All requests subject to limitations noted in departmental policies on reproduction.

Source
Gift, 1974, with subsequent additions.

Citation
[after identification of item(s)], Every Saturday Club (Atlanta, Ga.) records, Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library, Emory University.

Collection Description

Biographical Note
The Every Saturday Club, an Atlanta women's discussion group affiliated with the Atlanta Federation of Women's Clubs, was formed to encourage interest in and discussion of a wide variety of topics, one of which would be the topic of each meeting. It originated as a study club in 1894.

Emory Libraries provides copies of its finding aids for use only in research and private study. Copies supplied may not be copied for others or otherwise distributed without prior consent of the holding repository.
**Scope and Content Note**
The collection consists of records of the Every Saturday Club from 1895-1981. The records include eighty-five programs (1895-1981) which list members, officers, and meeting events and presentations for each meeting. The organization's constitution and by-laws are also included.

**Arrangement Note**
Arranged chronologically within each type of record.
## Container List

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Box</th>
<th>Folder</th>
<th>Content</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>Constitution and Bylaws; Programs, 1895-1899</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>2</td>
<td>Programs, 1900-1905</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>3</td>
<td>Programs, 1906-1910</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>4</td>
<td>Programs, 1911-1919</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>5</td>
<td>Programs, 1920-1929</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>Programs, 1930-1939</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>2</td>
<td>Programs, 1940-1949</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>3</td>
<td>Programs, 1950-1959</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>4</td>
<td>Programs, 1960-1969</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>5</td>
<td>Programs, 1970-1981</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>